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To, 
The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, 

PhirozeJeejeebhoyTowers, 
Dalal Street, 

Mumbai — 400 001 

Ref: Scrip Code: 531043 

Sub: Regulation 34 — Submission of Notice of the 29' "Annual General Meeting (AGM) and Annual 
Report for the year ended 31°* March 2022 

Dear Sir / Mam, 

This is to inform you that the 29"Annual General Meeting of the Company is scheduled to be held on 
Wednesday, 28" September2022 at 1:00 p.m. through Video Conferencing / Other Audio Video Means 
(OAVM) in accordance with relevant circular issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and Securities 
and Exchange Board of India. 

Pursuant to Regulation 34(1) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, please find attached herewith the Annual Report of the 

Company for the financial year 2021-2022 along with the Notice of 29"Annual General Meeting. The 
same being email to the shareholders, whose email ids are registered with the Company / Depository 

Participants. 

  
The Annual Report and Notice of 29"" Annual General Meeting are also available on the Company's 

website i.e. www.djrl.org.in. 

Brief details of the 29"" AGM of the Company are as below: 
Date and time of AGM Wednesday, 28'" September2022 1:00 p.m. 
Mode Video Conferencing (‘VC’) or Other Audio 

Video Means (‘(OAVM) 

Web-link for participation through video conferencing https://www.evotingindia.co.in 

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

        
Cut-off date for E-Voting Wednesday, 21° September 2022 
E-Voting start date and time Sunday, 25'" September 2022: 09:00 a.m. 
E-Voting end date and time Tuesday, 27" September 2022; 05:00 p.m. 
E-Voting website https://www.evotingindia.co. in 
  

You are requested to take the above information on record. 

Thanking You, 

Yours Faithfully, 

For and on behalf of the board 

DhanvantriJeevanRekha Limited 

  

(Ritika Bhandari) 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

Mem. No. A60961 

Place: Meerut 

Date: 05.09.2022 

Not for Medicolegal Purposes 
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DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED 
CIN: L85110UP1993PLC015458 

Registered Office: 1- Saket Meerut UP 250003 
Ph: 0121-2648151-52, 2651801, Fax: 2651803 

E-mail: dhanvantrihospital@gmail.com Website: www.djrl-org.in 

NOTICE 
  

Notice is hereby given that the 29 Annual General Meeting of the members of M/s DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED will be held on Wednesday 
the 28" day of September, 2022at 01:00p.m. through Video Conferencing / Other Audio Video Means (OAVM)to transact the following business: 
ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. Toconsider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022 and the statement of Audited Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on 
that date, Cash Flow Statement along with the Report of the Directors and Auditors thereon. 

2. To Re-appoint Mr. Premjit Singh Kashyap (DIN: 01664811), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Premjit Singh Kashyap (DIN: 01664811), who retires 

by rotation at this meeting be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.” 

3. To Re-appoint Mrs. Rowena Sharma (DIN: 02477356), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Rowena Sharma (DIN: 02477356), who retires by 
rotation at this meeting be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.” 

4. To appoint Statutory Auditors from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the Sixth Consecutive Annual General 
Meeting and to fix their remuneration. 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 139, 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the said Act and 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 made there under and other applicable rules, if any, under the said Act (including any statutory 
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) M/s Anuj Goyal & Co. Chartered Accountants (Registration No 0004881C) be and 
is hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company commencing from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting for Five years term 
at a remuneration to be fixed by the Audit Committee and/or Board of Directors of the Company, in addition to the re-imbursement of applicable 
taxes and actual out of pocket and travelling expenses incurred in connection with the audit and billed progressively. 

By order of the Board of Directors 
For Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited 

Sdi- 
Place: Meerut (Shalini Sharma) 
Date:25.08.2022 DIN:03530674 

Managing Director 

Notes: 

1. An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”), in respect of businesses to be transacted at the Annual 
General Meeting (“AGM”), as set out under Item No 2 and 3 above and the relevant details of the Directors as mentioned under Item No(s). 2, to 3 above 
as required by Regulation 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 
(‘Listing Regulations”) and as required under Secretarial Standards — 2 on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, is 
annexed thereto. 

Pursuant to the General Circular nos. 14/2020, 17/2020, 20/2020, 02/2022 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) and Circular no. 
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/ CIR/P/2020/79 and SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2022/11 issued by the SEBI (hereinafter collectively referred to as “the Circulars”), 
companies are allowed to hold AGM through Video Conference (VC) or Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM), without the physical presence of members at 
a common venue. Hence, in compliance with the Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being held through VC/OAVM. 

The deemed venue for twenty ninth E-AGM shall be the Registered Office of the Company. 

As the AGM shall be conducted through VC/OAVM, the facility for appointment of Proxy by the Members is not available for this AGM and hence the 

Proxy Form and Attendance Slip including Route Map are not annexed to this Notice. 

Authorized representatives of the corporate members intending to participate in the AGM pursuant to Section 113 of Act, are requested to send to the 

Company, a certified copy (in PDF/JPG format) of the relevant Board Resolution/Authority letter, etc. authorizing them to attend the AGM, by e-mail to 

dhanvantrihospital@gmail.com.
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10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

17. 

18. 

Members attending this AGM through VC / OAVM will be counted for the purpose of ascertaining quorum under Section 103 of the Act. 

In terms of section 101 and 136 of the Act, read together with the Rules made there-under, the listed companies may send the notice of annual general 
meeting and the annual report, including Financial statements, Board Report, etc. by electronic mode. Pursuant to the said provisions of the Act read with 
MCA Circulars, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2021-2022 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members, whose email 
addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories. Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2021-2022 will also be available on the 
Company's website at www.dirl.org.inand website of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com. 

To receive shareholders’ communications through electronic means, including Annual Reports and Notices, members are requested to kindly 
register/update their email address with their respective depository participant, where shares are held in electronic form. Alternatively, member may send 
signed copy of the request letter providing the email address, mobile number, self-attested PAN copy along with client master copy (in case of electronic 
folio)/copy of share certificate (in case of physical folio) via email at the email id investor@beetalfinancial.com obtaining the Annual Report and Notice of 
e-AGM. 

In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will 

be entitled to vote at the e-AGM. 

Members desiring inspection of statutory registers during the AGM may send their request in writing to the Company at dhanvantrihospital@gmail.com 

For ease of conduct, members, who would like to ask questions/express their views on the items of the businesses to be transacted at the meeting can 
send in their questions/comments in advance by mailing at investor@beetalfinancial.comduring the period starting from Monday, 19" September2022 
(9.00 a.m.) upto Monday, 26"September2022 (5.00 p.m.) mentioning their name, demat account no./Folio no., e-mail Id, mobile number etc. The queries 
may be raised precisely and in brief to enable the Company to answer the same suitably depending on the availability of time at the meeting. 

The company’s Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain closed from Thursday, 22""September, 2022 to Wednesday, 28"September, 

2022 (both days inclusive). 

The Board of Director has appointed CA Sarat Jain Chartered Accountant ( M.No 80216) in practice as a scrutinizer for scrutinizing the E-voting in the fair 

manner. 

In terms of Regulation 36 (3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, a brief profile of the Director, who is 
proposed to be re-appointed/appointed in this AGM, nature of his / her expertise in specific functional areas, other Directorships and committee 
memberships, shareholding and relationship with other Directors of the Company are given below: 

  

  

  

Name of the Director DIN & Date of DOB & Shareholding List of Qualification & Experience | Membership of 
Appointment Nationality | in Dhanvantri | Directorships Audit & 

Jeevan in other Stakeholder 
Rekha Companies relationship 
Limited Committee in 

other company 

Mr. Premjit Singh Kashyap | 01664811 05.05.1963 4.14% NIL He is a practicing Chartered NIL 
Indian Accountant having 

experience of more than 36 

years 

Mrs. Rowena Sharma 02477356 13-09-1954 9.4% 9 She has completed B.Com NIL 
W/o Shri P.K Sharma (Hons) from Aligarh Muslim 
R/o S-32 G.K. Part 1, New University, Aligarh. She is a 

Delhi Business Woman and has 
been managing various 

companies since last more 
than 20 years.                   

List of Directorship in other companies of (Mrs. Rowena Sharma) 
. KUBER PLANTERS LTD. 
. KUBER FLORITECH LTD. 
. KUBER INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 
. KUBER BUILDWELL LIMITED 
KUBER RESORTS LIMITED 

. KUBER FINANCE (INDIA) LIMITED 

. KUBER SECURITIES LIMITED 

. OPM PROMOTERS PRIVATE LIMITED 

. KUBER FERRO ALLOYS LIMITED 

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Act and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the company is 
pleased to provide its members, the facility to exercise their right to vote at the Twenty Ninth Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the 
business may be transacted through e-Voting Services provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and National Securities 
Depository Limited (NSDL). 

Since the meeting will be conducted through VC/OAVM facility, the Route Map is not annexed in this Notice. 

In case a person has become a Member of the Company after dispatch of AGM Notice, but on or before the cut-off date for E-Voting, i-e., Wednesday, 
21% September2022, such person may obtain the User ID and Password from the Company RTA (Beetal Financial and Computer Services Private 

Limited) at beetalrta@gmail.com or CDSL at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 

Instructions for e-voting and joining the e-AGM are as follows:
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CDSL e-Voting System — For e-voting and Joining Virtual meetings. 

1. As you are aware, in view of the situation arising due to COVID-19 global pandemic, the general meetings of the companies shall be conducted as per the 
guidelines issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and 
Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020. The forthcoming AGM/EGM will thus be held through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means 
(OAVM). Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM. 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 
(as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars dated 
April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be 
transacted at the AGM/EGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for 
facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well 
as the e-voting system on the date of the EGM/AGM will be provided by CDSL. 

The Members can join the EGM/AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by 
following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to at least 1000 
members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, 
Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the EGM/AGM without restriction on account of first come first served 
basis. 

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 
103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, , the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this 
AGM/EGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the members such as the President of 
India or the Governor of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM and cast their votes through e-voting. 

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice calling the AGM/EGM has been uploaded on the 
website of the Company at djrl.org.in The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock 
Exchange of India Limited at www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com respectively. The AGM/EGM Notice is also disseminated on the website of 
CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM/EGM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com. 

The AGM/EGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 
14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020. 

In continuation of this Ministry’s General Circular No. 20/2020, dated O5th May, 2020 and after due examination, it has been decided to allow companies 

whose AGMs were due to be held in the year 2020, or become due in the year 2021, to conduct their AGMs on or before 31.12.2022, in accordance with 

the requirements provided in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the General Circular No. 20/2020 as per MCA circular no. 02/2021 dated January,13,2021 and 

05.05.2022. 

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING VIRTUAL MEETINGS ARE AS UNDER: 

Step 1: Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders holding shares in demat mode. 

Step 2: Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode. 

(i) The voting period begins on 25.09.2022 at 9:00 AM and ends on 27.09.2022 at 5:00 am During this period shareholders’ of the Company, 
holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 21% day of September 2022 may cast their vote 
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting venue. 

(iii) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board 
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its 
shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the public non-institutional 

shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level. 

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various 
ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders. 

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account 
holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be 

able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and 
convenience of participating in e-voting process. 

Step 1: Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders holding shares in demat mode. 

(iv) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 
Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e- 

Voting facility 

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode
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CDSL/NSDL is given below: 
  

Type of 

shareholders 
Login Method 

  

Individual 
Shareholders 

holding securities 

in Demat mode with 

CDSL Depository 

1) 

2) 

3) 

4) 

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing user id and password. Option will be 
made available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest 

arehttps://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New 
System Myeasi. 

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the 

evoting is in progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to 
see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 

meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service 

Providers i.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e- 
Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page or click on https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin The 
system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After 

successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where the e-voting is in progress and also able to 
directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 
  

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding securities 

in demat mode with 

NSDL Depository 

1) 

2) 

3) 

If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by 
typing the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of 
e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new 

screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see 
e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click 
on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for 
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select 
“Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.isp 

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https:/Avww.evoting.nsdl.com/ either 
on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” 
which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. 
your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the 
screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. 

Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website 
for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting 
    Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding securities 
in demat mode) 

login through their 
Depository 
Participants (DP)   You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL 

for e-Voting facility. After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be 
redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company 
name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during 
the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

  

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at 
abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 

  

Login type Helpdesk details 
  

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Demat 
mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL 
helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 

or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33 
  

  
Individual Shareholders holding securities in Demat 

mode with NSDL 
Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL 

helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll 

free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30       
Step 2: Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode. 

(v) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than individual holding in Demat form. 

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

2) Click on “Shareholders” module. 

3) Now enter your User ID 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 
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b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company. 

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

5) ‘If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your 

existing password is to be used. 

6) ‘If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 

(vi) 
(vii) 

(viii) 

(ix) 

(x) 

(xi) 
(xii) 

(xiii) 

(xiv) 

(xv) 

(xvi) 

(xvii) 

  

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding shares in Demat. 
  

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both 
demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

e Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant 
are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact 

  

      
Company/RTA. 

Dividend Bank | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your demat 
Details account or in the company records in order to login. 

OR Date of e If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please enter the 
Birth (DOB) member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field. 
  

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in 

demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password 
field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are 
eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with 

any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

Click on the EVSN for the relevant DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED on which you choose to vote. 

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES 
or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your 
vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page. 

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot 

Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 

There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made available to scrutinizer for verification. 

Additional Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians —For Remote Voting only. 

e Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and 
register themselves in the “Corporates” module. 

e Ascanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

e —_ After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The Compliance User would be able 
to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

e The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in case of any wrong mapping. 

e It is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if 
any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

e Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with 
attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email 

address viz; dhanvantrijeevanrekha@qmail.com , if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for 
the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM/EGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E-VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER: 

The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM/ EGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for e-voting. 

The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be displayed after successful login as per the instructions 
mentioned above for e-voting. 

Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the 
AGM/EGM.
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4. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better experience. 

5. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 

6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience 
Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any 
kind of aforesaid glitches. 

7. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register themselves as a speaker by sending their request 
in advance atleast 7 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at (company email 
id). The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance 7 days prior to meeting 

mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at (company email id). These queries will be replied to by the 
company suitably by email. 

8. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the meeting. 

9. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through 
remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during the EGM/AGM. 

10. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the EGM/AGM and if the same shareholders have not participated in 

the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such shareholders may be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the 
meeting is available only to the shareholders attending the meeting. 

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES. 

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), 
PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id. 

2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant (DP) 

For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while 
e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through Depository. 

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can write an email to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33 

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository 
Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an 
email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call toll free no. 1800 22 55 33. 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“Act”) 

ITEM NO.4 

Though it’s not mandatary it is just for your reference 

Appointment of Statutory Auditors from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the Sixth Consecutive Annual General Meeting 

and to fix their remuneration/s. M/s KK Jain & Company,., the retiring statutory auditors will be retiring at the conclusion of current AGM on completion of their 
three years term. M/s Anuj Goyal & Co. is appointed as the statuary auditor of the company, the appointment of Statutory Auditors for a period of 5 consecutive 
years has been put up for the approval of members. 

M/s Anuj Goyal & Co. Chartered Accountants, is a reputed firm of Chartered Accountants in Meerut having experience of more than 30 year in Audit, Project 
Financing, International Taxation and other management services. 

None of the Company's Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives has any concern or interest, financial or otherwise, in this resolution. 

By order of the Board of Directors 
For Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited 

Sdi/- 
Place: Meerut (Shalini Sharma) 
Date:25.08.2022 DIN:03530674 

Managing Director
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DIRECTORS' REPORT 

Dear Members, 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Twenty Night Report along with the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ending March 
31, 2022 

FINANCIAL & OPERATIONAL REVIEW: 

FINANCIAL RESULTS 

(Rs in Lakhs) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

            

S. No. Financial Heads Year ended Year ended 
31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

1. | Operating Income 1677.15 978.23 

2. | Other Income 21.37 18.49 

3. | Profit (Loss) Before Tax 67.31 (163.02) 

4. | Tax Expense (Net) 18.30 20.70 

5. | Profit/(Loss) after Tax 49.01 (142.33) 

6. | Balance after taxation carried over to the Balance Sheet 49.01 (142.33) 

OPERATIONS: 

During the period under review, the Operating Income of the company has increased to Rs. 1677.152Lakhs from Rs.978.23 Lakhs in the Financial Year 2021- 
2022 as compared to the previous year income. The Company's profit have increased to Rs 49.011 Lakhs as compared to the last year loss of Rs. 142.33 
Lakhs. The profit has increased due to higher occupancy of COVID-19 cases during the year. The hospital was designated as a Covid-19 hospital during the 
second wave of Covid-19 by the state administration, which resulted in increased volume of patients and in revenue. As a part of commitment to serve ex- 

serviceman and government employees the company is providing various services despite earning very less margins and at time going below cost. 

HOSPITAL ACCREDITATION 

That the company had qualified for pre entry certification by National Accreditation Board for your Company and on successful completion of the same the 
Company is under the process of final accreditation from NABH for Hospitals and Healthcare services for the delivery of high standards for safety and quality 
care to the patients. The company is expecting to complete the process in this financial year. 

ANNUAL RETURN 

Pursuant to the provision of section 92(3) of the Companies Act,2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rule,2014, the 
Annual Return of the Company is available on the website of the company at the link: https:// www.djrl.org.in 

STATEMENT OF DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

The Company has received necessary declaration form all Independent Directors of the Company that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down 
under Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1) (b) of the Listing Regulations. In the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors, fulfil the conditions 
of independence specified in Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1) (b) of the Listing Regulations. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

Your Company has a Paid Up Share Capital of Rs. 409.84Lakhs and the net worth of Rs. 952.51. Lakhs during the financial year ending 31.03.2022. Hence, 
Regulation 27(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 are not applicable on the Company and your Company is not 
required to report on the Corporate Governance. However, your company has made every effort to comply with the provisions of the Corporate Governance 
and to see that the interest of the shareholders and the Company are properly served. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS: 

In terms of the provision of Regulation 34(2)(e) read with Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 
Management Discussion & Analysis Report, for the financial year under review, is presented in a separate section forming part of the Annual Report. This 
report is also annexed herewith as “Annexure-B’. 

DIVIDEND& RESERVES: 

Keeping in view the insufficient profits and capital expenses commitment in view of NABH accreditation this year, the Board of Directors has decided not to 
recommend any dividend for the financial year ended March 31, 2022. 

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of 7(seven) years. Therefore, there were no funds, which were required to be 
transferred to Investor Education Protection Fund (IEPF). Pursuant to the provisions of the Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, 
Audit, Transfer and Refund) Amendment Rules, 2017 (‘Revised Rules’), the Company was not required to file any form with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs. 

SHARE CAPITAL: 

The paid up equity share capital as on March 31, 2022 was Rs.409.84 Lakh. During the year under review, the Company has neither issued shares with 
differential voting rights nor granted stock options and sweat equity. 

SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATE AND JOINT VENTURES: 

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Associate or Joint Venture Company as at 31st March, 2022. 
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS: 

There has been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company, which occurred between the end of the financial year 
to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report. 

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by them, your Directors make the following statements in 
terms of Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013: 

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ending 31st March, 2022, the applicable accounting standards had been followed 
along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

b) Such accounting policies as mentioned in notes to the annual financial statements have been selected and applied them consistently and made 
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 
2022 and loss of the Company for that period; 

c) Proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the 
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d) Annual Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis; 

e) Proper internal financial controls were in place and that such internal financial controls were adequate and were operating effectively; and 

f) Devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such system was adequate and operating 
effectively. 

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

The Composition of the Board during the year ended 31“ March 2022 is as under: 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Director Number of Board Meetings held during 2021- Whether 
2022 Attended Last 

AGM 

Held Attended 

Executive Directors 

Dr. V.S. Phull 5 5 Yes 

Non-Executive Directors 

Mrs. Shalini Sharma 5 5 Yes 

Mrs. Meenaakashi Elhence 5 5 Yes 

Mr. Premjit Singh Kashyap 5 5 Yes 

Mrs. Rowena Sharma Appointed (30.09.2021) 3 3 No 

Dr. Anil Elhence Appointed (30.09.2021) 3 3 No 

Non-Executive and Independent Directors 

Mr. Ashok Kumar Singh Chaudhary 5 5 Yes 

Mr. Ajay Rajpal 5 1 Yes           
  

The Board of Directors of the Company as on date comprises of eight directors. During the period under review, there has been no change in the Directors of 
the Company. Pursuant to Sections 149 and 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Rowena Sharma, & Mr. Premjit Singh Kahsyap Director of the Company 
are liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and eligible to re-appointment. 

None of the Directors of your Company are disqualified as per provisions of section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013. Your Directors have made necessary 
disclosures as required under various provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.During the year under review, the non-executive directors of the Company had 
no pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company, other than the sitting/committee fees for attending Board/Committees Meetings of the Company. 

Pursuant to provisions of section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the key managerial personnel of the Company are Shalini Sharma, Managing Director, Mr. 
Bikram Singh, Chief Financial Officer and Mrs. Ritika Bhandari, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company, appointed w.e.f 19.04.2021 

NUMBER OF MEETING OF THE BOARD: 

The meetings of the Board are scheduled at regular intervals to decide and discuss on the business performance, policies, strategies and other matters of 
significance. The schedule of the meetings is circulated in advance to ensure proper planning and effective participation in meetings. During the period under 
review, 5 (Five) Board Meeting were held i.e.30.06.2021,14.08.2021,14.11.2021,13.02.2022,30.03.2022 and the gap between two Meetings did not exceed 
the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.Detailed information regarding the meetings of the Board and meetings of the Committees of the Board 
is included in the Report. 

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD: 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulations 17 and 19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, evaluation of every Director's performance was carried out by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The performance evaluation of Non- 
Independent Directors and Board as a whole, Committees thereof and Chairman of the Company was carried out by the Independent Directors through a
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separate meeting of the Independent Directors held on 13" February 2022. 

Further, Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17(10) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 state 
that the performance evaluation of independent directors shall be done by the entire Board of Directors, excluding the director being evaluated. 

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the basis of factors which includes Active participation, 
Financial literacy, Contribution by Director, Positive inputs, Effective deployment, Knowledge & expertise, Integrity and maintenance of confidentiality and 
independence of behavior and judgement. In the Meeting of Independent Directors, performance of Non-Independent Directors, Board and Performance of the 

Chairman were evaluated. The performance evaluation of Independent Director was carried out by the entire Board. 

At the conclusion of the evaluation exercise, the members of the Board assessed that the board as a whole together with each of its committees was working 
effectively in performance of its key functions. 

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY: 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134 (3)(e) and 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall identify 
persons, who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed as Senior Management, recommend to the Board their appointment and removal 

and shall carry out evaluation of every Director’s performance. 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and 

recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees. As per the provisions, the 
meeting of the committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required but shall meet at least once a year. The Meetings of the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee has held on 30.05.2021, 30.03.2022 during the financial year 2021-2022. 

The Policy on Nomination & Remuneration as approved by the Board may be accessed on the Company's website www.dirl.org.in 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL: 

The Company has put in place, an internal financial control system, within the meaning of the explanation to Section 134(5)(e) of the Companies Act, 2013 to 
ensure the orderly and efficient conduct of its business including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection 
of frauds and errors and proper recording of financial & operational information, compliance of various internal control and other regulatory/statutory 
compliances. All internal Audit findings and control systems are periodically reviewed by the Audit Committee, which provides strategic guidance on internal 
control. 

During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weaknesses in the design or operation effectiveness were observed. Further, the testing 
of such controls was also carried out independently by the Internal Auditors for the financial year 2021-2022. In the opinion of the Board, the existing internal 
control framework is adequate and commensurate with the size and nature of the business of the Company. The details in respect of internal financial control 
and their adequacy are included in the management discussion & analysis, which forms part of this report. 

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS REPORT: 

Statutory Auditors 

Mis K. K. Jain & Co., (FRN 002465N) Chartered Accountants, New Delhi, are the Statutory Auditor of the Company, who were appointed at the 26" Annual 
General Meeting of the Company held on 27" September 2019 for a period of three consecutive years, to hold office till the conclusion of the 29" Annual 
General Meeting, at such remuneration as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company and Statutory Auditors. 

Statutory Auditor’s Report 

There is no observation or qualification or adverse remark made in the Auditors' Report read together with relevant notes thereon. 

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND REPORT 

Secretarial Auditors 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014, the Company had appointed M/s. Rahul Singhal & Associates, (FRN.10699), Practicing Company Secretaries to undertake the Secretarial Audit 
of the Company for the financial year 2021-2022. The Report of the Secretarial Audit is annexed herewith as Annexure-A. The qualification, reservations or 
adverse remarks, if any made by M/s. Rahul Singhal & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, Secretarial Auditor of the Company have been reported 
in their Secretarial Audit Report. 

Secretarial Auditor's Report 

The observation in Secretarial Audit Report are self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further explanation. 

COST AUDITORS 

The company is not required to appoint cost auditor as per Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

COST RECORDS 

The provisions of section 148(1) do not apply to the company; hence the Company is not required to maintain the cost records. 

RISK MANAGEMENT: 

The Company has designed a risk management policy and framework for risk identification, assessment, mitigation plan development and monitoring of action 
to mitigate the risks. The key objective of the policy is to provide a formalized framework to enable judicious allocation of resources on the critical areas which 
can adversely impact the Company’s ability to achieve its objectives. 

The processes and practices of risk management of the Company encompass risk identification, classification and evaluation. The Company identifies all 
strategic, operational and financial risks that the Company faces, by assessing and analyzing the latest trends in risk information available internally and
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externally and using the same to plan for risk management activities. The objective of Company's policy on risk is to ensure sustainable business growth with 
stability and to promote a pro-active approach in reporting, evaluating and resolving risks associated with the business. The policy establishes a structured and 

disciplined approach to risk management and guides the decision making on risk related issues. 

Pursuant to Regulation 21 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is not required to constitute a Risk 
Management Committee. 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS 
AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE: 

No significant and material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the going concern status and future operations of the 
Company. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) INITIATIVES: 

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder for Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable to the 
Company. 

CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES: 

During the F.Y. 2021-2022, the Company has entered transactions with related parties as defined under Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Companies (Specification of Definitions Details) Rules, 2014, all of which were in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis and in accordance 
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules framed thereunder and as per Listing Regulations. Further, there were no transactions with 
related parties which qualify as material transactions in accordance with the requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015.The Board of Directors and the Audit Committee have approved all other related party transactions. 

Hence requirement of furnishing particulars of contracts or arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred in Section 188(1) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, in Form AOC-2 is considered to be not applicable to the Company. 

There are no materially significant related party transactions, with the Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may 
have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. 

The Policy on materiality of related party transactions and dealing with related party transactions as approved by the Board may be accessed on the 
Company's website www.djrl.org.in 

DISCLOSURES: 

Committees of the Board 

During the year in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 the Board re-constituted/re-named some of its Committees and presently the Company has the 
following Committees: 

  

  

  

  

i. Audit Committee 

Director Category No. of meetings held No. of meetings attended 

Mr. Ashokkumar Singh Chaudhary Chairman 4 4 
Independent Director 

Mr. PremjitSinghKashyap Member 4 4 
Director 

Mr. Ajay Rajpal Member 4 4 
Independent Director           
  

The composition, functions and procedures of the Audit Committee are in conformity with the requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The 

Audit Committee met 4 times in the year under review —30.06.2021, 14.08.2021, 14.11.2021 and 13.02.2022. During the year under review, the Board 

accepted all the recommendations made by the Audit Committee of the Board. 

ii. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

  

  

  

  

    

Director Category No. of meetings held No. of meetings attended 

Mr. Ashok kumar Singh Chaudhary Chairman 2 2 
Independent Director 

Mr. Premjit SinghKashyap Member 2 2 
Director 

Mrs. Meenaakashi Elhence Member 2 2 
Director 

Mr. Ajay Rajpal Member 2 2 
Independent Director         
  

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee met two times during the Financial Year 2021-2022 on 30.06.2021 and 30.03.2022.
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iii. Stakeholders Relationship Committee 
  

  

  

  

  

Director Category No. of meetings held No. of meetings attended 

Mrs. Shalini Sharma Member 1 1 
Director 

Mr. Premjit S. Kashyap Chairman 1 1 
Director 

Mrs. Meenaakashi Elhence Member 1 1 
Director 

Mr. Ashokkumar Singh Chaudhary Member 1 1 
Independent Director           

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee met one time during the Financial Year 2021-2022 on 13.02.2022. 

VIGIL MECHANISM: 

The Company has established a “Vigil Mechanism’ for its employees and directors, enabling them to report any concerns of unethical behavior, suspected 
fraud or violation of the Company's code of conduct. To this effect the Board has adopted a “Whistle Blower Policy’ which is overseen by the Audit Committee. 
The policy provides safeguards against victimization of the whistle blower. Employees and other stakeholders have direct access to the Chairman of the Audit 
Committee for lodging concern if any, for review. The details of such policy are available on the website of the Company. 

During the Financial Year 2021-2022, there were no complaints received under the mechanism. 

PUBLIC DEPOSITS: 

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted or renewed any deposits from the public within the meaning of section 73 of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits), Rules, 2014. 

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO: 

The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings & outgo as stipulated under Section 134(3)(m) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is as follows: 

a) Conservation of Energy 

  

  

  

  

  

(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy N.A. 

(i) the steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy N.A. 

(ii) the capital investment on energy conservation equipments N.A. 

b) Technology Absorption 

(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption The Company has not 
absorbed any technology 

from any source. 
  

  

  

  

  

(ii) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product N.A. 
development or import substitution 

(iii) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned | N.A. 
from the beginning of the financial year)- 

(a) the details of technology imported N.A. 

(b) the year of import; N.A. 

(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed N.A. 
  

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the | N.A. 
reasons thereof 
          (iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development N.A. 
  

c) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo 

The foreign exchange earnings and outgo are given below : 

  

(i) Total Foreign Exchange earned N.A 
  

        (ii) Total Foreign Exchange used N.A. 
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS: 

During the financial year 2021-2022, the company has neither made any investment nor given any loans or guarantees covered under the provisions of 
section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

PERSONNEL RELATIONS: 

The Company considers human capital as a critical asset and success factor for smooth organizational work flow. Your directors hereby place on record their 
appreciation for the services rendered by the executives, staff and workers of the Company for their hard work, dedication and commitment. During the year 
under review, relations between the employees and the management continued to remain cordial. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 

The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 in 
respect of the remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and employees are enclosed as “Annexure ‘C’ forming part of the notes to accounts of 
financial statements. 

LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGE: 

The company’s securities are listed on The Bombay Stock Exchange, Mumbai. The company has paid the listing fee to the stock exchanges for the financial 
year 2021-2022and has complied with all the requirements of the listing Regulations. 

DISCLOSURE AS REQUIRED UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 
2013: 

As per the requirement of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 (‘Act’) and rules made there under, 
your Company has adopted a Sexual Harassment Policy for women to ensure healthy working environment without fear of prejudice, gender bias and sexual 
harassment. 

The Board states that there were no cases or complaints filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 
Redressal) Act, 2013. 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT: 

Statements in this Report, particularly those which relate to Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's objectives, projections, estimates 
and expectations may constitute “forward looking statements” within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results might differ materially from 
those either expressed or implied in the statement depending on the circumstances. 

CODE OF CONDUCT: 

The Company has adopted the code of conduct for all Board members and Senior Management as required under Regulation 17 of the Listing Regulations. 
The Code is posted on the Company’s website: www.dirl.org.in. All Board members and Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance with the 
Code on an annual basis and a declaration to this effect signed by Mrs. Shalini Sharma, Managing Director forms part of this Report. 

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION: 

A certificate duly signed by CFO relating to financial statements and internal controls and internal control systems for financial reporting as per the format 
provided in Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 was placed before the Board and was taken 
on record. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: 

Your Directors place on record their gratitude to all Government agencies for the assistance, co-operation and encouragement they have extended to the 
Company. Your Directors also take this opportunity to extend a special thanks to the medical fraternity and patients for their continued cooperation, patronage 

and trust reposed in the Company. Your Directors also greatly appreciate the commitment and dedication of all the employees at all levels, that has 
contributed to the growth and success of the Company. Your Directors also thank all the strategic partners, business associates, Banks, financial institutions 
and our shareholders for their assistance, co-operation and encouragement to the Company during the year. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited 

Sd/- Sd/- 
Place: Meerut (Mrs. ShaliniSharma) (Mr. Premjit Singh Kashyap) 
Date:25.08.2022 Managing Director Chairman 

DIN: 03530674 DIN:01664811 

Declaration 

|, Shalini Sharma Managing Director of Dnanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited, hereby declare that all the members of the Board of Directors and the Senior 

Management personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct, applicable to them as laid down by the Board of Directors under Schedule V sub- 

clause (D) Regulation 34 (3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, for the year ended March 31, 2022. 

Sdi- 
Place: Meerut (Mrs. Shalini Sharma) 
Date: 25.08.2022 Managing Director 

DIN: 03530674 
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CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION 

To, 

The Board of Directors 

Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited 

1, Saket, Meerut, 250003, UP 

SUB: CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION-REGULATION 17(8) OF SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015 

This is to certify to the Board that: 

a) | have reviewed the Financial Statements and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31.03.2022 and to the best of our knowledge and belief. 

i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain any statement that might be 

misleading; 

ii) These statement together presents a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, 

applicable laws and regulations. 

b) There are to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or 

violative of the company’s code of conduct. 

c) | accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining the internal control for financial reporting and that | have evaluated the effectiveness of the 

internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and | have not come across any reportable deficiencies in the design or 

operation of such internal controls. 

d) | have indicated to the auditors and audit committee: 

i) Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year. 

ii) Significant changes in the accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial 

statements; and 

iii) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee 

having a significant role in company’s internal control system over financial reporting. 

For DhanvantriJeevanRekhaLimited 

Sdi- 

(Bikram Singh) 

Chief Financial Officer 

Place: Meerut 

Date: 25.08.2022
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Annexure ‘A’ 
Form No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
For The Financial Year Ended On 31st March, 2022 

(Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of 
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014) 

To, 

The Members 

DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED 
1-Saket, 

Meerut (U.P.) 250003 

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by 

DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable 
basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also 
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, We hereby report that in our 
opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022, complied with the statutory provisions listed 
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the 

reporting made hereinafter: 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company for the financial year ended on 
31st March, 2022 according to the provisions of undemoted Acts, Regulations and Guidelines applicable on the Company 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA) and the rules made thereunder; 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct 
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; 

(v) The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) viz.: 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 and Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 and amendments from time to 
time; 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations. 2008; 

(f) | The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act 
and dealing with client; 

(g) |The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009: and 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998. 

(i) | Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015 

(vi) OTHER APPLICABLE ACTS, 

(a) The Payment of Wages Act, 1936, and rules made thereunder, 

(b) The Minimum Wages Act, 1948, and rules made thereunder, 

(c) The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 

(d) The Employees Provident Fund & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952. 

(e) The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, and rules made thereunder, 

(f) Registration with local body for any bye law 

(g) Law and rules governing Biomedical Waste Generation. 

(h) The Water (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1974, Read with Water (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Rules, 1975. 

(i) The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following : 

(i) | Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
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(ii) = The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange. 

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above 

except to the extent as mentioned below: 

1. | The Shareholding of promoters and the promoter’s group are dematerialized only to the extent 68% shares as on 31.03.2022. 

2. As per examination of records and information available to us, the Company has not maintained the structured digital database as on the date of the 
signing of this report. However, the Company has maintained all requisite documents and registers manually and is in the process of its 
digitalization. 

We further report that, 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. 
The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of 

the Act. 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and 
a system exist for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the 
meeting. 

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes. 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company to commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor 

and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

For R. Singhal & Associates 
Company Secretaries 
Sdi- 
(Rahul Singhal) 
Prop. 
M. No. 29599 
UDIN : A029599D000907289 

Place: Meerut 

Dated: 26.08.2022 

Note: This report is to be read with the note given below which forms an integral part of this report. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
secretarial records based on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of 
the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the 
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. We have relied on the audited financial statements for the year ended on 31.03.2022 for the correctness and appropriateness of financial records 
and Books of Accounts of the company. 

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of 

events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our 
examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the 
management has conducted the affairs of the company. 

For R. Singhal& Associates 
Company Secretaries 
Sdi- 
(Rahul Singhal) 
Prop. 

M. No. 29599 
UDIN : A029599D000907289 

Place: Meerut 

Dated:26.08.2022
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To, 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

The Members of 

M/s Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited 

1, Saket, Meerut — 250003, U.P. 

Regulations, 2015) 

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited having CIN: 

L85110UP1993PLC015458 and having registered office at 1, Saket, Meerut — 250003, U.P. (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before us by 
the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal 
(www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, we hereby certify that none of the Directors on the 
Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial year ended on 31“March, 2022 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing 
as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

Sr. No. Name of Director Designation DIN Date of Appointment 

1 Mrs. Shalini Sharma Managing Director 00617947 26/03/2003 

2 Mr. Ashokkumar Singh Chaudhary Director 00618024 29/08/2014 

3 Mrs. MeenaakashiElhence Director 01119741 01/09/2004 

4 Mr. Premjit Singh Kashyap Director 01664811 28/02/1997 

5 Dr. Virender Singh Phull Director 03530674 11/06/1993 

6 Mr. Ajay Rajpal Director 00595753 13/11/2018 

7 Mr. Anil Elhence Director 03542667 30/09/2021 

8 Mrs. Rowena Sharma Director 02477356 30/09/2021           

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment /continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of 

the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For R. Singhal& Associates 
Company Secretaries 
Sd/- 
(Rahul Singhal) 
Prop. 
M. No. 29599 
UDIN : A029599D000907289 

Place: Meerut 
Dated:26.08.2022 
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Annexure-B 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report as required under regulation 34 read with Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is as under: 

GENERAL OVERVIEW ON INDIA’S HEALTHCARE SERVICE LANDSCAPE 

Historically, people in developing countries have had lower access to health services than those in developed countries. Like most developing countries, India 
has limited healthcare infrastructure which is inadequate to meet the demands of a large and diverse population. However, it is also important to note that over 

the years, the Indian healthcare sector has changed from an unorganized sector to an organized one and also moved towards corporatization. 

It is one of the largest economic sectors in the country, with regard to both employment and revenue. Various demographic changes like a bulging middle 
class with increased per capita income and growing awareness about diseases, increasing health consciousness among people, changing lifestyle, and a 
transition in disease profile, have led to an increasing demand for modern healthcare facilities, spurring the growth of the healthcare services sector. The 
system has therefore grown significantly and through the leverage of medical technology, has garnered many achievements in the treatment and modalities of 

cure for many diseases. 

The country is successfully offering best-in-class healthcare treatment services at a fraction of the cost in other major markets around the globe. The reduced 
cost of life-saving drugs and medical devices, the evolved pharmaceutical industry, world-class specialty hospitals in Tier 1 and Tier 2 cities coupled with a 
large pool of well-trained medical professionals, are other factors that have contributed immensely to the growth of the sector. 

SEGMENT WISE/COMPANY WISE PERFORMANCE 

The Company is engaged mainly in the segment of providing Medical & Health-care Services to the public at large. 

OUTLOOK AND COMPANY OVERVIEW 

At Dhanvantri, diagnostic and therapeutic services are being provided in the field of Urology, Cardiology, Neurology, Internal Medicine and Radiology, 
Physiotherapy. It has extended its scope of diagnostic and hospital services by providing a fully operational Path Lab, catering to higher end needs of the 
cardiac patients including Angiography, Angioplasty, Pacemaker Implantation, Valvuloplasty etc. The medical equipment and technology used are latest and 
are continuously upgraded. We have excellent senior medical teams who can ensure high class of medical care. The company continues to to have well 
furnished Operation Theater. 

OPPORTUNITIES 

Poor nutrition, physical inactivity, long working hours, increase in stress levels, and increase use of tobacco and alcohol are some of the rising negative trends 
and habits due to increased urbanization and problems related to modern-day livings in urban settings. 

Today, India has successfully evolved into a leading destination for the international cost-conscious medical traveler. Apart from the inherent cost advantage, 

high clinical success rates, top quality medical professionals, rapid adoption of technology and an increased number of globally accredited facilities have 
strengthened India’s position as a preferred destination for medical tourism. 

THREATS 

Rising Costs: Input costs in healthcare are rising. Minimum wage revisions are underway in several categories of manpower; real estate continues to inflate; 
and import cost of equipment and consumables are high consequent to increase in INR / USD rate. Increased competition has also meant that compensation 
expectations for skilled manpower will go up. 

Human Resources: Shortage of skilled manpower is an acute problem in this sector. Unless immediate steps are taken to increase the number of doctors, 

nurses and paramedical personnel, the shortage will lead to prohibitive costs and derail the industry in general. 

Regulatory interventions: The intrinsic value of a service is more than just the cost of inputs. Any attempt to regulate the prices of healthcare inputs without 

providing for the comprehensive costs of providing quality services, will compromise the quality of care. 

Medical Education: Brain Drain and inability to retain quality faculty will have a lasting impact on the quality of doctors graduating out of the medical school. 

RISKS & CONCERNS 

Given the mani-fold increase in scale and the expanded area of operations since inception, our organization is automatically exposed to a wider range of risks 

and uncertainties. At Dnanvantri Hospital, we identify business sustainability risk and opportunities on an ongoing basis. 

The Company has constituted a Risk Management policy, which provides to identify, assess, prioritize, manage, monitor and communicate suitable measures 
to manage such risks. The Management periodically carries out risk assessment exercises. 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ITS ADEQUACY 

The internal control system has been designed to commensurate with the nature of business, size and complexity of operations and is monitored by the 
management to provide reasonable assurance on the achievement of objectives, effectiveness and efficiency of operations, reliability of financial reporting and 
compliance with applicable laws and regulations. The Company has institutionalized a robust process and internal control system commensurate with its size 

and operations. The internal control framework is supplemented with an internal audit program that provides an independent view of the efficacy and 

effectiveness of the process and control environment and through its observations provides an input to the management to support continuous improvement 
program. The internal audit program is managed by an Internal Audit function directly reporting to the Audit Committee of the Board.
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DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Particulars 31.03.2022 

Income 

Revenue from Operations 16,77,15,163 

Other Income 21,37,049 

Total Income (A) 16,98,52,212 

Expenses 

Cost of Medical Consumables 3,91,36,922 

Change in Inventories of Medical Consumables (2,98,262) 

Employee Benefit expenses 3,21,61,083 

Professional Fees to Doctors 5,63,84,073 

Other Expenses 2,54,09,890 

Expenses before finance costs, depreciation and amortization and exceptional items ( B ) 15,27,93,706 

Earnings before finance costs, depreciation and amortization and exceptional items ( A-B ) 1,70,58,506 

Finance costs (C ) 1,63,398 

Depreciation and Amortization expenses ( D ) 1,01,63,984 

Total Expenses ( E ) = (B+C+D ) 16,31,21,088 

Profit before Exceptional Items and tax ( I-ll } 67,31,124 

Exceptional Items - 

Profit before Extraordinary Items and Tax (Ill-IV) 67,31,124 

Extraordinary Items - 

Profit Before Taxes (V-VI) 67,31,124 

Tax Expenses 

Current Tax 10,50,000 

Deferred Tax Assets /(Liability) (7,79,985) 

Tax adjustments for earlier years - 

Total Tax Expenses 18,29,985 

Profit/Loss for the Period (After Tax) (VII-VIII) 49,01,139 

Other Comprehensive Income/ Expenses (OCI) (Net of Tax) - 

Total Comprehensive Income (After Tax) (IX-X) 49,01,139 

Earnings Per Equity share 

Basic 1.20 

Diluted 1.20   
  

The financial and operational performance of the company has improved from the last year; it was affected during the last year 2020-2021 due to Covid-19, as 
back then the hospital wasn’t allowed to admit Covid -19 patients and hospital services were suspended for three months time. This year the hospital was a 
designated Covid-19 centre by the state administration which helped in improving the hospital occupancy and consequential revenue to the company. Your 

Hospital has been certified by National Accreditation Board for Hospitals and Healthcare providers (NABH) for entry level and is in the process of getting 
certified for final accreditation for safety and quality care to the patients. 

HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 

We acknowledge the contribution of all our employees in our journey towards touching a large number of lives. We understand the value of diversity in culture, 
language, religious beliefs, genders and have been a key supporter to nurture the same in the company. Therefore, the group strives to build a conducive work 
environment which embraces diversity and fosters inclusion. 

Human resource continues to be the backbone of Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha hospital. The Company lays strong emphasis on attracting and retaining the best 
talent. Personal developmental initiatives including training, both technical and managerial, are regularly conducted to enhance human potential 

CAUTIONARY NOTE 

Statements in this Management Discussion Analysis Report describing the Company's objectives, projections, estimates and expectations may be forward 
looking statements within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results may differ substantially or materially from those expressed or implied. 
Important developments that could alter your Company's performance include increase in material costs, technology developments and significant changes in 

political and economic environment, tax laws and labour relations. 
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Annexure ‘C’ 

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197 (12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF 
THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 and THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND 
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) AMENDMENT RULES, 2016 

1. The percentage increase in remuneration of CFO & Company Secretary during the financial year 2021-2022, ratio of the remuneration of each KMP to 
the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the financial year 2021-2022 and the comparison of remuneration of each Key Managerial 
Personnel (KMP) against the performance of the Company are as under: 
  

  

                

S No. Name of KMP and Designation Remuneration of KMP in % increase/ Decrease in Ratio of remuneration of 
the Year 2021-2022 Remuneration in the Year each KMP to median 

2021-2022 remuneration of employees 

1. Mr. Bikram Singh RS.587100 8% 2.93 
(Chief Financial Officer) 

2. Mrs.Ritika Bhandari ( Company Secretary) Rs.3,30,000 0% 1.62 

2. The Company pays remuneration only to its Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary. The Company pays no remuneration to any of its Directors 
(includes Executive and Non Executive Directors). Executive and Non Executive Directors receives only sitting fees for attending the meeting of the 
Board and Committees thereof. Hence the requirement of Ratio of remuneration of each Director/ to median remuneration of employees will not be 

applicable to the Company. 

The median remuneration of the employees of the Company during the financial year was Rs.200340/- and percentage increase in the median 
remuneration of the employee in the Financial Year is 9.02% 

4. The number of workforce ofthe company as on 31st March 2022 was 94. 

5. Average percentage increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison 

10. 

11. 

with the percentage increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for 
increase in the managerial remuneration: 

As discussed in point no 1. the disclosure of this requirement is not applicable to the Company. 

The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees who are not directors but receive remuneration in excess of the highest 
paid director during the year: 

Not applicable since no director of the Company receives remuneration from the company. 

Company pays no remuneration to the Directors. There is no variable component in the remuneration of KMP. 

We affirm that remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company. 

Name of employee throughout the financial year and was in receipt of remuneration Rs. 1,02,00,000/- or more: NIL 

Name of employee employed for a part of financial year and was in receipt of remuneration not less than Rs. 8,50,000/- per month: NIL 

The remuneration paid to Mrs. Ritika Bhandari in her capacity as Company Secretary, for the financial year 2021-2022 was for part of the year. 

Notes: 

1. The nature of employment of all employees above is whole time in nature and terminable with 1 months’ notice on either side. 

2. The above mentioned employees are not relatives (in terms of the Companies Act, 2013) of any Director of the Company.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF 
DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial StatementsOpinion 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED (the “Company”), which comprise the 
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and 
the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information 
(hereinafter referred to as the “standalone financial statements”). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the 
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian 
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind 
AS’) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022 and its profit, total 
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (“SA’s) specified under section 143(10) of 
the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial 
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India (“ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the 
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethicalresponsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the 

ICAl’s Code of Ethics. We believe thatthe audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinionon the 

standalone financial statements. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in ouraudit of the standalone financial statements of the 
current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion 

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to be communicated in our report. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Management 
Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and 

Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the consolidated financial statements, standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do notexpress any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the otherinformation and, in doing so, consider whether the 

other information is materially inconsistent with the 

standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this otherinformation, we are required to report that fact. We 

have nothing to report in this regard. 

Management’s Responsibilities for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act withrespect to the preparation of these standalone 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, including other comprehensive income, changes in equity 
andcash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventingand 
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable 
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true 

and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, 
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate 

the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statementsas a whole are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud 

or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users 
taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

© Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit 
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain auditevidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

® Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. 

Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are alsoresponsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls 
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

© Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the 
management. 

® Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether 
a material uncertainty exists related to events orconditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If 
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’sreport to the related disclosures in the standalone 

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up tothe 
date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

© Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone 

financial statements represent the underlyingtransactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic 
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and 
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified 
misstatements in the standalone financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit 
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and 
to communicate with them all relationships and othermatters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the 
standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law 
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be 
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences ofdoing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 

communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the 
purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company sofar as it appears from our examination of those 
books. 

Cc) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement 
of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report arein agreement with the books of account. 

d) Inouropinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specifiedunder Section 133 of the Act. 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022 taken on record by the Board of 
Directors, none of the directors is disqualifiedas on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness 

of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting. 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as 
amended: 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its 
directors during the year is in accordance withthe provisions of section 197 of the Act. 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 
2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position inits standalone financial statements. 

il. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, 

on long-term contracts including derivative contracts.
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There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to thelnvestor Education and Protection Fund by the 
Company. 

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in 
the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or 
kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, 
whetherrecorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or 
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, 
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in 
the aggregate) have been receivedby the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in 
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or 
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriatein the circumstances, nothing has come to our 

notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under 

(a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement. 

As stated in Note 2.12.3 to the standalone financial statements 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

The final dividend proposed in the previous year, declared and paid by the Companyduring the year is in accordance with Section 123 
of the Act, as applicable. 

The interim dividend declared and paid by the Company during the year and until the date of this report is in compliance with 

Section 123 of the Act. 

The Board of Directors of the Company have proposed final dividend for the year which is subject to the approval of the members 
at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The amount of dividend proposed is in accordance with section 123 of the Act, as 
applicable. 

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”) issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, 
we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

For K.K. Jain & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Sdi- 
(Simmi Jain) 
Partner 

Firm Regn No. 002465N 
Membership No. 086496 
UDIN: 22086496AJRFFL4105 

Place: Meerut 

Date: 26.05.2022 
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report to the Members of Dhanvantri 
Jeevan Rekha Limited of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of sub- section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 
(the “Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED (the “Company’) as of March 31, 
2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Management of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial 
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “ICAI”). These responsibilities include the 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 
conductof its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the preventionand detection of frauds and errors, the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with the GuidanceNote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by 
the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls 

operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and 
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internalfinancial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal 
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis forour audit opinion on the Company's internal 

financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's 
internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of 

management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, 
use,or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management 
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial 
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controlover financial reporting may become inadequate 

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree ofcompliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Companyhas, in all material respects, an adequate internal 

financial controls system over financial reporting andsuch internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively 
as at March 31, 2022, based on the criteria for internal financial control over financial reporting established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI. 

For K.K. Jain & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Sdi/- 
(Simmi Jain) 
Partner 
Firm Regn No. 002465N 
Membership No. 086496 
UDIN: 22086496AJRFFL4105 

Place: Meerut 

Date:26.05.2022
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report to the Members of Dhanvantri 
Jeevan Rekha Limited of even date) 

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the books of account and records examined by us in 
the normal course of audit, we state that: 

vi. 

vii. 

viii. 

In respect of the Company's Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets: 

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant 
and Equipment and relevant details of right-of-use assets. 

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets. 

(b) The Company has a program of physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment and right-of-use assets so to cover all the assets 
once every three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

(c) Based on our examination of the property tax receipts and lease agreement for land on which building is constructed, registered sale 
deed / transfer deed / conveyance deed provided to us, we report that, the title in respect of self-constructed buildings and title deeds of 
all other immovable properties, disclosed in the financial statements included under Property, Plant and Equipment are held in the name 

of the Company as at the balance sheet date. 

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right-of-use assets) and intangible assets during the 
year. 

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2022 for holding any benami 
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder. 

(a) The inventories have been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, the frequency of verification by the 
management is reasonable and the coverage and procedure for such verification is appropriate. No discrepancy in excess of 10% in 
aggregate between such confirmations and books and records maintained by the Company for each class of inventory has been 

identified. 

(b) |The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of % 5 crore, in aggregate, at any points of time during the year, 
from banks or financial institutions on thebasis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not 
applicable. 

According to the information and explanations provided to us, during the year the Company has not provided loans, advances in the nature of 
loans, stood guarantees or securities to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties during the year. Accordingly, the 
requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(a) to (f) of the Order is not applicable and hence not commented upon 

According to the information and explanations provided to us, there are no loans granted, investments made, guarantees and securities given by 
the Company to which provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Act are applicable and accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iv) of 
the Order is not applicable and hence not commented upon. 

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the 
meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to 

report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable and hence not commented upon. 

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 
2013 for the business activities carried out bythe Company. Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

In respect of statutory dues: 

(a) | Undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, duty of custom, 
cess and other applicable statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities though there has been 
a slight delay in a few cases. During the year, the Company did not have any undisputed dues towards sales tax, service tax, duty of 
excise and value added tax. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on audit procedures performed by us, 
no undisputed amounts payable in respect of applicable statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six 

months from the date they became payable. There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax,Provident 

Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, dutyof Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and 

other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

(b) According to the records of the Company, the dues of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, 
sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess, and other statutory dues that have not been deposited on 

account of any dispute, refer Annexure 1 (a) for the details of the cases. 

According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed an income in tax assessments 

during the year under the Income tax Act, 1961 any transaction, previously not recorded in the books of account. Accordingly, the requirement to 
report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable and hence not commented upon. 

(a) According to information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in 
the payment of interest thereon to any lender. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable and 
hence not commented upon. 

(b) According to information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial 
institution or government or any government authority.
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xi. 

xii. 

xiii. 

xiv. 

xvii. 

xviii. 

xix. 

(c) According to information and explanations provided to us and based on the overall examination of the financial statements, term loans 
obtained by the Company were applied for the purpose for which these loans were obtained. 

(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on the overall examination of the financial statements, no funds 
raised by the Company on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes. 

(e) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(e) of the 
Order is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

(f) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the requirement to report on Clause 3(ix)(f) of the 
Order is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

(a) According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial 
public offer / further public offer (including debt instruments). Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not 
applicable and hence not commented upon. 

(b) According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement 
of shares /fully or partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(b) of 
the Order is not applicable and hence not commented upon. 

(a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year. 

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report. 

(c) We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the Companyduring the year (and upto the date of this report), 
while determining the nature, timing andextent of our audit procedures. 

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not applicable. 

In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act,2013 with respect to applicable transactions with 

the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the 
applicable accounting standards. 

(a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with thesize and the nature of its business. 

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company during the year and till date, in determining 
the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures. 

In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions withits directors or persons connected with its 
directors. and hence provisions of section 192 of theCompanies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. 

(a) ‘In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting 
under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of theOrder is not applicable. 

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) 
Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable. 

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the immediately preceding financial year. 

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year. 

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other 
information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our 
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material 
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance 

sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to 
the future viability of the Company. We furtherstate that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give 
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the 

Company as and when they fall due. 

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is not applicable on the Company in terms of section 135 of The Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly reporting under 
clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable on the Company for the year. 

For K.K. Jain & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Sdi- 
(Simmi Jain) 
Partner 

Firm Regn No. 002465N 
Membership No. 086496 
UDIN: 22086496AJRFFL4105 

Place: Meerut 

Date: 26.05.2022 
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DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LTD. 
Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31% March 2022 

Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022 
(Rs. In Hundreds) 

  

  

      

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

Particulars Notes 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 
ASSETS 
Non-Current Assets 

(a) Property,Plant and Equipment 3 8,85,229 9,71,835 
(b) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 11,547 19,348 
(c) Financial Assets 4 82,554 87,667 

(d) Non-Current Tax Assets 5 65,402 62,970 
(e) Other Non-Current Assets 6 18,925 18,925 

Total Non-Current Assets 10,63,657 11,60,745 

Current Assets 
(a) Inventories 7 11,759 8,776 

(b) Financial Assets 
(i) Trade Receivables 8 1,61,548 1,06,860 
(ii) Cash & Bank Balances 9 1,80,399 90,529 
(iii) Other Current Assets 6 18,583 19,474 

Total Current Assets 3,72,289 2,25,639 

Total Assets 14,35,946 13,86,384 

i} EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 

(a) Equity Share Capital 10 4,15,360 4,15,360 
(b) Other Equity 11 5,37,159 4,88,148 

Total Equity 9,52,519 9,03,508 

Liabilities 
Non-Current Liabilities 

(a) Financial Liabilities 
(i) Secured Long Term Loans 12 - 7,111 
(ii) Trade Payables 13 84,295 1,05,629 
(ii) Other Non-Current Liabilities 14 1,64,107 92,020 

(b) Provision for Tax 15 10,500 - 
Total Non-Current Liabilities 2,58,902 2,04,760 

Current Liabilities 
(a) Current Financial Liabilities 16 2,24,208 2,78,046 

(b) Current Tax Liabilities 17 317 70 
Total Current Liabilities 2,24,525 2,78,116 

Total Equity and Liabilities 14,35,946 13,86,384 

In terms of our report of even date 
For K.K Jain & Co. For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
Chartered Accountants of Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Ltd. 

SD/- SD/- 
(Simmi Jain) (Shalini Sharma) (P.S. Kashyap) 
Partner Din: 03530674 Din: 01664811 
Firm Regn No. 002465N Managing Director Chairman 
Membership No.086496 
UDIN: 22086496AJRFFL4105 SD/- SD/- 

(Mr. Bikram Singh) Mrs. Ritika Bhandari 
Place : Meerut PAN: AHSPS4761P ACS A60961 
Date : 26.05.2022 Chief Financial Officer Compnay Secretary 
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DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LTD. 
Statement of Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31 March 2022 (Rs. In Hundreds) 
  

  

      

  

  

  

  

  

        

Particulars Notes 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

Income 

Revenue from Operations 18 16,77,152 9,78,234 

Other Income 19 21,370 18,493 

Total Income (A) 16,98,522 9,96,727 

ll Expenses 

Cost of Medical Consumables 3,91,369 2,31,968 

Change in Inventories of Medical Consumables (2,983) 2,327 

Employee Benefit expenses 20 3,21,611 2,36,289 

Professional Fees to Doctors 5,63,841 4,07,588 

Other Expenses 21 2,54,099 1,74,984 

Expenses before finance costs, depreciation and amortization and exceptional 
items (B) 15,27,937 10,53,156 

Earnings before finance costs, depreciation and amortization and exceptional 
items ( A-B ) 1,70,585 (56,429) 

Finance costs ( C ) 22 1,634 2,115 

Depreciation and Amortization expenses ( D ) 3 1,01,640 1,04,485 

Total Expenses ( E)}=(B+C+D) 16,31,211 11,59,756 

Ill Profit before Exceptional Items and tax ( |-ll ) 67,311 (1,63,029) 

IV Exceptional Items - - 

Vv Profit before Extraordinary Items and Tax (Ill-IV) 67,311 (1,63,029) 

Vi Extraordinary Items - - 

Vil Profit Before Taxes (V-VI) 67,311 (1,63,029) 

Vill Tax Expenses 

Current Tax 10,500 - 

Deferred Tax Assets /(Liability) (7,800) 5,597 

Tax adjustments for earlier years - 15,098 

Total Tax Expenses 18,300 20,695 

IX Profit/Loss for the Period (After Tax) (VII-VIII) 49,011 (1,42,334) 

xX Other Comprehensive Income/ Expenses (OCI) (Net of Tax) - - 

Xl Total Comprehensive Income (After Tax) (IX-X) 49,011 (1,42,334) 

Xll Eamings Per Equity share 

Basic 0.01 (0.03) 

Diluted 0.01 (0.03) 

In terms of our report of even date 
For K.K Jain & Co. For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
Chartered Accountants of Dhanvaniri Jeevan Rekha Lid. 

SD/- SD/- SD/- 
(Simmi Jain) (Shalini Sharma) (P.S. Kashyap) 
Partner Din: 03530674 Din: 01664811 
Firm Regn No. 002465N Managing Director Chairman 
Membership No.086496 
UDIN: 22086496AJRFFL4105 SD/- SD/- 

(Mr. Bikram Singh) Mrs. Ritika Bhandari 
Place : Meerut PAN: AHSPS4761P ACS A60961 
Date : 26.05.2022 Chief Financial Officer Compnay Secretary 

 


